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Christopher Cooney

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 1:54 PM
To: 'McCabe, Thomas M.'
Cc: Beth Salak; Schiefelbein, Bruce E.
Subject: RE: e-filing (docket 150153-TP - 2016 State Certification ss54.313 and ss54.314)

Mr. McCabe,  
 
There was nothing attached to the original e-filing, and nothing was placed in the docket 
file.  However, as a courtesy, we’re letting you know that you your request to recall the 
document has been successful.   
 
 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public 
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
 

From: McCabe, Thomas M. [mailto:thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 1:08 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Beth Salak; McCabe, Thomas M.; Schiefelbein, Bruce E. 
Subject: Recall: e-filing (docket 150153-TP - 2016 State Certification ss54.313 and ss54.314) 
 
McCabe, Thomas M. would like to recall the message, "e-filing (docket 150153-TP - 2016 State Certification 
ss54.313 and ss54.314)". 
 
 
 
From: McCabe, Thomas M. [mailto:thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 12:57 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Beth Salak; McCabe, Thomas M.; Schiefelbein, Bruce E. 
Subject: e-filing (docket 150153-TP - 2016 State Certification ss54.313 and ss54.314) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tom McCabe  

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 01, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 04042-15
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Manager - State Government Affairs  
FL, GA, and VA  
TDS Telecom  
1400 Village Square Blvd 
Suite #3 - box 329 
Tallahassee, FL  32312-1231 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
850-893-5037  
850-570-9773 (cell)  
850-875-5225 (fax) 
 




